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l|MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File 99900230

FROM: U. Potapovs, Chief, Vendor Program Branch, Division of
Vendor & Technical Programs

SUBJECT: MANAGEMENT MEETING AT ANACONDA-ERICSSON, INC., WIRE AND
CABLE DIVISION, MARCH 8, 1983

An 1::itial management meeting was conducted at Anaconda-Ericsson, Inc., Wire
and Cable Division (AE/W&CD), Malvern, Pennsylvania. The purpose of the
presentation, given to AE/W&CD management personnel, was to describe and
explain the NRC Equipment Qualification Program. The presentation included
the NRC and Region IV organizations, bases for inspection, history of the
EQ program, and status of proposed rules being developed and in the adoption
process. In addition, the format, content, dissemination, and publication
of NRC inspection reports were discussed in detail.

The meeting then turned to general discussions and questions / answers. The
meeting was very constructive because AE/W&CDand NRC management now better
understard the respective organization's responsibilities, organizational
structure and operations.

At the conclusion of the meeting, Mr. Paul Cardello, Vice President, said that
AE/W&CD would review equipment qualification requirements as discussed and
decide if they would perform qualification testing in-house or subcontract
testing as done in the past. He said he would notify Region IV within
2-3 weeks of their decision. If AE/W&CD were going to test in-house, they
would establish quality assurance controls on their qualification testing
either by modification of their existing QA program or establishment of a
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separate QA program for qualification testing. Mr. Cardello said that if
AE/W&CD does perform in-house testing, it would take 3 to 4 months to
develop and implement appropriate procedures. He said that once the
pro'cedures are implemented then AE/W&CD would be ready for an equipment
qualification inspection.
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